Message

From: Christopher E. Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]
on behalf of  Christopher E. Jackson

Sent: 9/2/2020 11:32:26 AM

To: Phoebe Allen [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145hef-Phoebe Allen]

CC: Yakema Decatur [ydecatur@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: September 8, 2020 Buck Slips

Good ay Phoebe,
Please prepare September 8, 2020 buck slips for the following:

1. Acceptance of the Grant Deed transferring 13 parcels as described in the Long-Range Property Management
Plan, for Future Development of the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project.

2. Public Hearing for Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project Disposition and Development
Agreement (DDA) Between Murphy’s Bowl LLC and the City.

3. Approval of Marketing Coordination Agreement Between Murphy’s Bowl! LLC and the City.

Yakema has been copied so that she can add the items to the CC Agenda. Thanks!

Christopher E. Jackson, Sr.

City of Inglewood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department

Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement

One West Manchester Blvd., 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301

Voice: (310) 412-5672 Fax: (310) 412-5681 Email: cejackson@cityofinglewood.org




